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Deborah Neuser

From: Sandy Ronski

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 2:53 PM

To: Deborah Neuser

Cc: Karen Dorow; Sue Reilly; Chad Scheinoha
Subject: RE: Zombie Fun Run

Attachments: UW Manitowoc Zombie Run-Walk 05-02-15.pdf

Attached are the forms. Erin said they will send the Certificate of Insurance & map of the event this week.

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk il

Cemetery/Parks/Transit/Streets & Sanitation Depts.
City of Manitowoc

2655 S 35th St.

Manitowoc, Wi 54220

920-686-6518

920-686-6525 fax

www.manitowoc.org

From: Deborah Neuser

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 10:08 AM
To: Karen Dorow; Sandy Ronski

Subject: RE: Zombie Fun Run

So Parks has no request for this?
if not, can someone from Parks contact them to see if they can get us a special events form. It should go to Committee
first but in this case there is not time for that. Would need the form here in the clerk’s office by 4:30 today to meet the

deadline. Otherwise, they could reroute their walk to not include Silver Creek Park.

Deb N.

From: Karen Dorow

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 10:00 AM

To: Deborah Neuser; Kathleen McDaniel; Sandy Ronski; Lisa Kuehn
Subject: Zombie Fun Run

Good Morning,
Here is another event using parts of Silver Creek Park. Special event???

http://manitowoc.uwc.edu/event/public-promotional-event/zombie-fun-run

Karen Dorow

Operations Business Manager
City of Manitowoc

2655 S. 35" St.

Manitowoc, WI 54220

phone: (920) 686-6550

fax: (920) 686-6525
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REVIEWING DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

Department to complete the form and return to the City Clerk ASAP, but not later than 14 days.
Your request was acted upon in accordance with the contents of this application with the following conditions
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